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Message 

From: Chris LaSala [chrisl@google.com] 
Sent: 2/4/2020 9:24:22 PM 
To: Jason Spero [jspero@google.com] 
CC: Dan Taylor [dantaylor@google.com] 
Subject: Re: Ads Working Group - US Competition Investigations (PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL) 

Hi Jason 

• Giulio: Spent time crafting responses to legislative bodies and internals comms. Time spent ebbs and 
flows - to as much as 50% when needed, but then goes dark for awhile 

• Marlena: Giulio's manager, so spending less time, but providing him guidance - ~5 to 10% 

• me; reviewing responses to ensure I agree with all the content, so that if I am asked to testify I do not 
contradict our answers. Perhaps 15 to 20% and possibly growing 

• Jenn in the context of understanding the antitrust perspective on how it impacts other privacy related 
work (so negligible) 

Chris 

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 11 :49 AM Jason Spero <jspero@google.com> wrote: 
Can you give me a few bullet points on our team's role in these? Want to share w IanL. thanks. J 

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 7:35 AM Chris LaSala <chrisl@google.com> wrote: 
Spero - FYI. .. same as what I shared with you last week, but keeping you in the loop as this evolves. 

---------- Forwarded message---------
From: Alex Bergersen <bergersen@google.com> 
Date: Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 10:25 Al'vl 
Subject: Ads Working Group - US Competition Investigations (PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL) 
To: Dan Taylor <dantaylor@google.com>, Chris LaSala <chrisl@google.com>, Deepti Bhatnagar 
<deeptib@google.com>, Luke Hedrick <lhedrick@google.com>, Ali Nasiri Amini <amini@google.com> 
Cc: Rosie Lipscomb <rlipscomb@google.com>, Ted Lazarus <tlazarus@google.com> 
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' ........................................................................................................................................................... ........................ , 

Thank you and welcome to the team! 
... -..................................................................................................................................................................... __ ,_ ... , ........................... -

Al ex, Rosie, and Ted 

!Alex Bergersen II Associate Competition Counsel II bergersen@google.com 202-412-4774 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

Chris LaSala / M anaging Director, Global Programmatic Sell-Side Solutions / 2 12-565-8801 (office) 

• Jason Spero 
• Vice President 

Google, Inc. 
• ispero@google.com 

650.253.1859 

Chris LaSala / Managing Director, Global Programmati c Sell-Side Solutions / 212-565-8801 ( office) 
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